STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

May 27, 2016

TO: Chairman Robert Stein

FROM: Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Directot““q)

RE: PETITION NO. 1230 — Eversource Energy petition for a declaratory ruling that no Certificate
of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is tequired for the proposed modifications to its
existing Stony Hill Substation including the installation of a new access road to the substation on
Eversource’s property located at 49 Stony Hill Road, Brookfield, Connecticut.

"The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a field inspection of this petition for Friday, June 10, 2016,
beginning at 10:30 a.m. Interested parties should meet at the Stony Hill Substation at 49 Stony Hill Road,
Brookfield.

c:  Secretary of the State (via e-mail service)
Honotable Stephen C. Dunn, First Selectman, Town of Brookfield
Katherine Daniel, Community Development Director, Town of Brookfield
Alice Dew, Zoning Enforcement Officer, Town of Brookfield
Kathleen Shanley, Eversource, Manager, Transmission Siting

MB/RM

SAPETITIONS1201-13000123001230 FR Notice.doc ’}@

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Affirmative Action / Equal Gpporiunity Employer

Lo
B




